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No. PM/US-PCAS-W/MUET/JAM/-58
Dated: 15-Jun-2017

Assistant Manager (A&F)

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (SPPRA),
Services General Administration &

Coordination Department Government of Sindh,

Barrack No. 8, Sindh Secretariat No.04-A, Court Road
KARACHI

Ph. NO. 021-9205356-69

Subject: CANCELLATION OF EOI SPPRA SR#: 32681 & 32682

Dear Sir

It is to inform you that EOIs invited for the following works have been cancelled:

1. Assessing Relevance of CAS-W Program Outputs to Sector/Industry Needs at MUET,
Jamshoro (SPPRA Sr#32681)

2. Invitation for Expression of Interest (EOI) for Consultancy Services for Feasibility Study
of Water Treatment Plant and Distribution Network of MUET's Water Supply System and
its Design”™ (SPPRA Sr#32682)

MUET, Jamshoro.

Copy f.w.cs for information to:

1. The Project Director, UPSCAS-W, MUET, Jamshoro.
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